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Gallagher, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: ’ Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Paczuski, Konrad; Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@!egis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21 .
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Topic: Sales & Services PR-O Appropriation

Tracking Code: BB0047

‘SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin
Phone: 608-266-3382

E-mail: derek.sherwin@wisconsin.gov @ Q\m X \;) \\w Cu f> S i g 6 =o€

) 2
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Agency Acronym: 505

Agency Number: 505

Priority: High

Intent:
Creation of a PR-O, continuing, all moneys received appropriation to allow for the provision of
services and collection of revenue from local units of government and private entities for
procurement and risk management functions. Additionally, create Chapter 16 language
permitting DOA to provide services and seminars otherwise authorized under such. IV of
Chapter 16 and s. 16.865 and allow DOA to collect fees for the services provided under the
subsection, which may not exceed the actual cost of services.

Attachments:; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Sherwin, BB0047 - Sales & Services PR-0O Appropriation

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

(GENERAL STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill authorizes DOA to provide technical assistance and other services
relating to procurement and risk management to local governmental units and
JX\ private organizations. The bill requires the départmen charge fees for its
services. 1
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

-
2 SECTION 1. 16.004 (25) of the statutes is created to read:

3 16.004 (25) PROCUREMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES. The department may
4 provide technical assistance and other services relating to procurement and risk
5 management, including conducting educational seminars, courses, or conferences,
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SEcTION 1
to local governmental units, as defined in s. 16.97 (7), and private organizations. The
department shall charge and collect fees sufficient to recover the costs of activities
authorized under this subsect‘ié
SEcTION 2. 20.505 (1) (jf) of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (1) (if) Procurement and risk management services. All moneys received
under s. 16.00:?25) from local governmental units and private organizations for
services relating to procurement and risk management, for the purposes for which

received.

#++NOTE: 'This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. '

(END)
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DOA.......Sherwin, BB0047 - Sales & Services PR-O Appropriation

FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

GENERAL STATE GOVERNMENT

This bill authorizes DOA to provide technical assistance and other services
relating to procurement and risk management to local governmental units and
private organizations. The bill requires DOA to charge fees for its services.

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

SECTION 1. 16.004 (25) of the statutes is created to read:
16.004 (25) PROCUREMENT AND RISK MANAGEMENT SERVICES. The department
may provide technical assistance and other services relating to procurement and risk

management, including conducting educational seminars, courses, or conferences,
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SECTION 1
tolocal governmental units, as defined ins. 16.97 (7), and private organizations. The
department shall charge and collect fees sufficient to recover the costs of activities
authorized under this subsection.

SECTION 2. 20.505 (1) (jf) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (f) Procurement and risk management services. All moneysreceived
under s. 16.004 (25) from local governmental units and private organizations for
services relating to procurement and risk management, for the purposes for which
received.

+#xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

(END)



